Imran Ali 10:10 AM (23 minutes
ago)
to me

Attached this to his leave request.

From: BANO, Gul [mailto:gbano@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:34 AM
To: Iftikhar Zulfigar; Imran Ali

Cc: BUKHARI, Nagi; Nadeem Khan Jadoon
Subject: RE: Leaves for Exams

Dear All

OK Noted

Regaeds

Dr Gul PEO korangi town

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Iftikhar Zulfigar <iftikharshaikh313@gamail.com>

Date: 02/03/2020 23:19 (GMT+05:00)

To: Imran Ali <Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "BANO, Gul" <gbano@who.int>, "BUKHARI, Nagi" <bukharin@who.int>, Nadeem Khan
Jadoon <nadeemkhanjadoon@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: Leaves for Exams

Respected Sir/ Madam,

This is very sincerely informing you that my previous attached exams
schedule has been postponed by my concern University, due to subsequent to govt of sindh
decision regarding academic activities. On what i have decided to join my duty onward from 3rd-
March-2020 and i will revise this email when i recieve reshedule of exams.

Sorry for inconvenience.

Regard

UCPO Muhammad Iftekhar
UCO09 Hasrat Mohani
Korangi Town Karachi

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020, 12:50 PM Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Approved please.
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Regards,
Imran

From: BANO, Gul [mailto:gbano@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Iftkhar Zulfigar

Cc: Imran Ali; BUKHARI, Nagi; Nadeem Khan Jadoon
Subject: RE: Leaves for Exams

Dear Imran

Ok leave approved
Regards

Dr Gul PEO korangi town

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Iftkhar Zulfigar <iftikharshaikh313@gmail.com>

Date: 24/02/2020 16:59 (GMT+05:00)

To: "BANO, Gul" <gbano@who.int>

Cc: Imran Ali <Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>, "BUKHARI, Nagi" <bukharin@who.int>, Nadeem Khan
Jadoon <nadeemkhanjadoon@hotmail.com>

Subject: Leaves for Exams

Respected Sir/ Madam,

It is Persuasively requested that | am Muhammad Iftikhar working as a UCPO UC 09 Hasrat Mohani Korangi in
your administration and Supervision. | always try to be constant in my job and serve the best, At present i am
going to request to avail leaves as my exams has been scheduled by University of Sindh of MA- Final which
is going to be held from 3rd of March 2020 to 7th of March 2020, On i am requesting to avail leave from

3rd March 2020 to 7th March 2020,

Hopefully i will be availing these leave with your wishing best to me for my future.

I ensure you that after the leave, | will be regular in office as it was. | will be thankful to you for this favor.
Attached you will find my exams schedule admit card will be attached to this mail as received.

My OIC is UCPO Asif Ali from UC:04 Korangi Town he will be Look after my
work.

Yours faithfully,
Muhammad Iftikhar

UCPO, UC 09 Korangi Town
Contact no 0346-0348701
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